

FLA 184756

Fish, Michelle

From: Roger Greer [rgreer@hendryfla.net]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 11:28 AM
To: Fish, Michelle
Subject: RE: Port Labelle inspection response

Michelle,

The reason you don't have a Residuals Summary or letter from Karle, there was no sludge hauled in 2010.

ROGER

From: Fish, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Fish@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 10:28 AM
To: Roger Greer
Subject: RE: Port Labelle inspection response

Sometimes mail gets sidetracked. Thanks for re-sending.

Also, I don't have a record of Airglades Residuals Annual Summary or letter from Karle.

Michelle Fish
(239) 344-5643
michelle.fish@dep.state.fl.us

From: Roger Greer [mailto:rgreer@hendryfla.net]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 9:47 AM
To: Fish, Michelle
Subject: RE: Port Labelle inspection response

Hi Michelle,

The response was mailed to your office on April 4th. Attached is a copy of the letter.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

ROGER

From: Fish, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Fish@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 11:13 AM
To: Roger Greer
Cc: Kleinmann, Keith
Subject: Port Labelle inspection response

Roger,

I have not received a response to the non-compliance letter sent 3/22/2011. Please let me know the status of this letter.

Michelle Fish